
LlCENSEELOCATiON iNSPECTED 

University of Michigan 
1239 Kipke Dnve 
Ann Arbor, MI 48109 

:PORT NUMBER(S) 2005/001 

CENSEE: 
le inspection was an examination 01 me activities conducted under your ilcanse as tney relate lo raoialion saiely and to compliance w m  Ine NLciear 
3gulaiory Commission (hRC) Nies and regulations and the conditions 01 your license The lnspwctlon consIs1ed 01 select ve examinations of 
oceourws an0 representative records, InIeNlew mth personnel, and obseNations by tne inspeclor Tne #nspea.on tindings ale as lo lows 

2 NRWREGiONAL OFFiCE 

REGION 111 
US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
801 WARRENVILLE ROAD 
LISLE IL 60532-4351 

Based on the inspection findings. no violations were identified. 

Previous vioiation(s) closed. 

The vioiations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as nondted violations. are not being cited because they were self-identilied, 
non-repetitive, and correc6ve action was or is being taken, and me remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy NUREG.1600. to 
exercise discretion. were salisfied. 

non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s): 

DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4 LiCENSE NUMBER(S) 

070-001 92 SNM-179 

During this inspection. certain of your activities. as described belowandlorattsched, were in vioiation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This I o n  is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

5 DATE@) OF iNSPECTlON 

August 29-Sept. 2, 2005 

Statement of Corrective Actions 

TITLE PRIMED NAME SIGNATURE 

hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This Statement of 
3rrective actions is made in acwrdance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken. corrective steps which will be taken. 
ate when lull compliance will be achieved). i understand that no further wrinen response to NRC will be required. unless specifically requested. 

DATE 

IC ENS E E 

IRC INSPECTOR 

Mark Driscoll, RSO 

Sarah R. Bakhsh 



LICENSEULOCATION INSPECTED: 

University of Michigan 
!PORT NUMBER(S) 2005/001 

RC FORM591MPAAT3 (11-2003) 

2. NRCiREGlONAL OFFICE 

REGION Ill 

DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 

070-001 92 SNM-I79 
5. DATE@) OF INSPECTION 

August 29-Sept. 2, 2005 
INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

TI 2800/035 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

PROGRAM CODE@) 2. PRIORITY 

221 20 5 

7 INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

2800/035-01 through 2800/035-10 
INSPECTION INFORMATION 

3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

Mark Driscoll, RSO 734-647-2251 


